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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; 
or (c) By separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If 
by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided each letter or electronic 
communication makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NUMBER AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER 
NUMBER IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.  DATE SIGNED 16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C.  DATE SIGNED 

Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016) 
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF   PAGES 

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NUMBER 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQUISITION NUMBER 5. PROJECT NUMBER (If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Number, street, county, State and ZIP Code) (X) 9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NUMBER

9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NUMBE 

10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CODE FACILITY CODE 



SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Block 14 (Description of Amendment/Modification): The purpose to this amendment is to extend the proposal due date, provide update to 
Question 15 regarding insulation and to add Question 20 regarding AHC requirement.

A. The proposal due date has been changed from 01 Jun 2023 to 06 Jun 2023.

B. Incorporate attached Questions/Answers (1-20) responses to solicitation.  See updated Question 15 and additional Question 20.

Section A - Solicitation/Contract Form

The following changes have been made:

INFORMATION FROM TO
Response Due Date 01 Jun 2023 06 Jun 2023
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SOLICITATION NO. FA441723R0004, Questions from Site Visit held 01 May 2023 

PROJECT NO. Alteration/Addition & Repair Child Development Center, Building 90353, Hurlburt 
Field, FL. Project # FTEV 12-1164 A&B 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (1-20) 

*Updated 31 May 2023 (Question 15 updated, Question 20 added) See below

Question 1: Please confirm any VCT scope has now been replaced with LVP. 
Answer 1: Per sheet I3 and the finish schedule VCT-1 is per J&J LVT Products.  Please see revised 
sheet I3 for style, color and size. 

Question 2:  Please confirm the only new work in the Annex is the addition of toilet partitions to 4 classrooms. 
Answer 2:   Confirmed. The only new work in the Annex is the addition of toilet partitions to 4 classrooms. 
 is correct. 

Question 3:  Please confirm the requirement for signed and sealed engineered shop drawings for exterior and 
interior metal framing. None of the metal framing on this project will be load bearing. This is not industry 
standard for a fully designed project and will be a costly add. If engineered shop drawings are required, please 
confirm it will be required for both interior and exterior framing. 
Answer 3:   Confirmed. Signed and sealed engineered shop drawings for exterior and interior metal framing are 
required. 

Question 4: According to the project drawings, the door frame paint is scheduled to be Alkyd. Typically, an oil-
based paint is not allowed on base or in an operational/occupied CDC. Will an acrylic paint be allowed. Answer 
4:  Alkyd paints were chosen for durability in this setting. This is not an oil-based paint. 

Question 5:   Per the specs, hardware supplier is to employ a (AHC) Architectural hardware consultant to assist 
in the work of this section and inspect complete installation. Please clarify if these services of an AHC are 
required. 
Answer 5:  Yes, the services of an Architectural Hardware Consultant is required; the door and/or hardware 
supplier should be able to provide this service, as life safety, fire codes, security, accessibility and many other 
concerns are of utmost priority in this building. 

Question 6:  Opening #104A shows to be a SCWD with SF elevation (storefront entrance) for the door and 
Elevation B (hollow metal sidelite) for the frame. Please clarify the material for door and frame for this opening, 
if it is to be a HM frame w/SCWD or an Aluminum storefront. 
Answer 6:  Opening #104-A is to be a solid core wood door and hollow metal frame, in a storefront door type, 
with window frame type “B” of steel material.   

Question 7:  Is Sargent an acceptable manufacturer for locksets/latches in lieu of Best, Schlage, or Arrow? 
Answer 7:   Please provide locksets/latches in compliance with plans and specifications. 

Question 8:  Is Sargent an acceptable manufacturer for Deadbolts in lieu of Best, Schlage, or Arrow? 
Answer 8:   Please provide deadbolts in compliance with plans and specifications. 

Question 9:  Is McKinney an acceptable manufacturer for Hinges in lieu of Stanley, Hager, or Bommer? 
Answer 9:  Please provide hinges in compliance with plans and specifications.  

Question 10:  Is Sargent an acceptable manufacturer for Closers in lieu of Corbin, Dorma, or LCN? 
Answer 10:   Please provide closers in compliance with plans and specifications. 
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Question 11:  Is Rockwood an acceptable manufacturer for Wall Stops/floor stops in lieu of Baldwin HDW, HB 
Ives, or Triangle Brass? 
Answer 11:  Please provide wall stops/floor stops in compliance with plans and specifications. 

Question 12:  In Room E-122, is the riser still active? 
Answer 12:  The riser in Room E-122 is believed to be non-active.  

Question 13:  Please clarify how long will pricing have to be held for.  Many manufacturers and suppliers aren't 
holding pricing past 30 days.  Holding pricing until the end of the calendar year may prove difficult. 
Answer 13:   Pricing shall be valid from date of proposal submission through 30 September 2023 for CLINS 
0001 - 0008 AND from 1 October 2023 through 31 December 2023 for CLINS 1001 – 1008. 

Question 14:  Are we mechanically fastening the insulation and fully adhering the membrane? Or complete fully 
adhered system? 
Answer 14:   Board insulation shall be mechanical fasteners pe spec. sect. 07 21 13 para. 2.04. Blanket 
insulation shall be per spec. sect. 07 21 16 and manufacturer’s instructions.    

Question 15:  Will there be a minimum R-30 or average of R-30 required?  
Answer 15:   Varies:  Interior Walls: R-13 (3.5”-4” wall thickness), Sound-Control @ Offices see Room Finish 
Schedule;  Exterior Stud Walls: R-19 (6” wall thickness), Admin/Office Facilities;  Exterior Walls: R-19, Pre-
Engineered Metal Buildings (PEMB);  Roof: R-30, Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings (PEMB); Ceilings Under 
Vented Attic Spaces: R-38.  

Question 16:  Will all metal required for wall flashing, curbs, coping etc be aluminum? 
Answer 16:  Sheet metal and flashing materials per spec. sect. 07 62 00 para. 2.02.  

Question 17:   Will another manufacturer of HVAC equipment other than Trane be considered? 
Answer 17:   For new chillers, only Trane will be accepted.  For other HVAC equipment, other manufacturers 
will be accepted, as long as performance requirements are met. 

Question 18: Are there any LPS requirements on this project? 
Answer 18:   A Lightning Protection System is not indicated. 

Question 19: Is the existing roof currently under warranty? If not, will it require re-certification due to the 
addition of new penetrations? 
Answer 19: No new roof penetrations are indicated at the existing roof; existing penetrations will be re-used.  
The new roof will be covered under its own warranty.   

*Question 15 updated: Q&A states to use R-38 insulation above ceilings, which has around a 10” thickness. 
Spec section 09 51 13, in paragraph 3.02 N. says to use 24”x48”x6” sound control insulation batts, which 
is R-19 insulation.  Are the specs correct or is the Q&A?
Response: If there are any ventilated attic space on the plans, they need to be R-38 per the response to 
questions.  R-30 rigid insulation is required at the roof assembly according to detail 1 on drawing sheet 
A13.

* Question 20:  In lieu of having an Architectural Hardware Consultant (AHC) on staff, would it be allowed as an 
option to have an AHC hired as a Third Party.
Response: This requirement can reflect the choice of the contractor to hire a third-party AHC in lieu of having them on 
staff.
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